
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and 
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint.

Licensing Sub-Committee
10 September 2018

Time 10.00 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Committee Room 5 - Ground Floor, Civic Centre

Membership
Chair Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Lab)

Labour Conservative

Cllr Rita Potter Cllr Wendy Thompson

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public
If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team:

Contact Donna Cope, Democratic Services Officer
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554452 Email: donna.cope@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1 
Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Tel 01902 550320

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public.

http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Agenda
Part 1 – items open to the press and public
Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence 

2 Declarations of interest 

3 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in 
respect of Slater's Bar, 41 Queen Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX (Pages 3 
- 42)



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Licensing Sub-Committee
10 September 2018

Report title Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Variation of a Premises 
Licence in respect of Slater's Bar, 41 Queen Square, 
Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX

Wards affected St Peter’s

Accountable director Ross Cook, City Environment

Originating service Licensing Services

Accountable employee(s) Jo Till
Tel
Email

Section Leader – Licensing
01902 550189
Joanne.till@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for decision:

To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a variation of a premises
licence. 

Page 3

Agenda Item No: 3

https://wolverhamptonintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgReportDBSimpleEdit.aspx?OPT=1&RID=1304&AID=122804&RPID=1184032
https://wolverhamptonintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgReportDBSimpleEdit.aspx?OPT=1&RID=1304&AID=122804&RPID=1184032
https://wolverhamptonintranet.moderngov.co.uk/mgReportDBSimpleEdit.aspx?OPT=1&RID=1304&AID=122804&RPID=1184032


This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

1.0 Purpose

1.1 To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a variation of a 
premises licence. 

2.0 Background

2.1 An application has been received from Atkins Leisure Limited, the premises licence 
holder, in respect of Slater's Bar, 41 Queen Square, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, 
WV1 1TX.   A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.

2.2 It is the understanding of the Licensing Authority, that the application to vary this 
premises licence has been properly made.  The statutory requirement to give notice of 
the application has also been complied with. The premises are located in the St Peter’s 
ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2

2.3 The application was received on 27 July 2018. The changes applied for are to change 
the name of the premises from “Slater’s Bar” to “The Parisian”, to remove and add 
conditions and to extend the opening hours and licensable hours of the premises.  

2.4 A copy of the current licence is attached at Appendix 3.

2.5 Slater’s Bar is situated within a Cumulative Impact Zone.  A copy of the policy and area 
which it covers is attached at Appendix 4.

2.6 The following Responsible Authorities have been consulted on this application:

 Licensing Authority
 West Midlands Fire Service
 Planning
 Trading Standards
 Social Services
 Local Health Board   
 Environmental Health (Commercial)
 West Midlands Police
 Home Office 

2.7 Relevant representations have been received from

 Other persons

Copies of the representations can be found at Appendices 5-6.

2.8 The applicant, and all of those who have made representations, have been invited to 
attend the hearing.

Page 4



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

3.0 Policy Implications

3.1 On 3 April 2015 the Statement of Licensing Policy was revised to give effect to the 
Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) in four new areas of the City.  This decision supported 
the view that the number, type and density of premises selling alcohol for consumption 
and/or Late Night Refreshment in areas within Wolverhampton City was causing 
problems of nuisance and disorder and therefore causing an adverse impact on the 
licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public 
nuisance. 

3.2 The effect of this CIP is to create a rebuttable presumption that applications in respect of 
the sale or supply of alcohol and/or Late Night Refreshment for new Premises Licences, 
Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for variations of 
existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates where the premises are situated 
in the City Centre Cumulative Impact Zone will be refused.

3.3 Essentially this means that applications that are likely to add to the existing cumulative 
impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate in their operating 
schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing 
objectives.  (This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on granting new licences 
in the Cumulative Impact Zones).

3.4 To rebut the presumption, explained in 3.3 above, the applicant is expected to 
demonstrate through their operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting 
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already 
being experienced and not therefore have an adverse impact in the Licensing Objectives.

4.0 Financial implications

4.1 The fee for the application of a variation is £190.00 and is non-refundable. The fees and 
charges in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are set by the Secretary of State.  This was 
noted by the Licensing Committee on 24 January 2018. [SR/30082018/O]                    

5.0 Legal implications

5.1 Section 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its 
function under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives namely:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) Public safety;

(c) The prevention of public nuisance;

(d) The protection of children from harm.

Page 5



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

5.2 The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must 
be given to the licensing objectives when determining a premises licence variation 
application. 

Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides the Licensing Authority with the power to 
vary a licence, subject to conditions, where appropriate.

5.3 In addition, regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing 
Policy Statement. [ JB/29082018/T]

6.0 Equalities implications

6.1 This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 
residents from the local neighbourhood.  Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this 
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or 
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the 
premises.

6.2 Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the 
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes 
business premises).  This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of 
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others.  The First Protocol – 
Article 1 – also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest 
and conditions provided for by law.  Members must accordingly make a decision which is 
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the 
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

7.0 Environmental implications

7.1 This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance 
caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste 
originating from the premises.

Page 6



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Wolverhampton
Application to vary a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

city.direct@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Telephone: 01902 551155 

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Paul

* Family name Atkins

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 10426357

Business name Atkins Leisure Limited
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number GB 280668576 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 7

envh543
Text Box
Appendix 1



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Director

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Registered Address

Building number or name 7 

Street Albion Street

District

City or town Wolverhampton

County or administrative area West Midlands

Postcode WV1 3EB

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to 
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, 
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number 18/07072/PREMIN

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name The Parisian

Street 41 Queen Square 

District

City or town Wolverhampton

County or administrative area West Midlands

Postcode WV1 1TX

Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Page 8



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£)

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed 
variation to have effect as 
soon as possible?

Yes No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the 
introduction of the late night levy? 

Yes No You do not have to pay a fee if the only 
purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the 
late night levy.

If your proposed variation 
would mean that 5,000 or 
more people are expected to 
attend the premises at any 
one time, state the number 
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which 
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to 
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its 
proximity to the premises.

This venue used to be Slaters Bar however we have now taken the venue and are calling it The Parisian. 
It will be a French themed elegant cocktail bar that will also serve food.  
The Parisian has two floors, these will both be open during the day and evening. 

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS Page 9



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject 
to change if this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 03:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 03:00

Start EndPage 10



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 22:00 End 03:00

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

May have occasional live acoustic music.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those 
listed, above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start EndPage 11



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 03:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 03:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 22:00 End 03:00

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Background music shall be played throughout the daytime and on evenings. 

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 12



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is 
successful?

Yes No

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start End

Page 13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Start 23:00 End 03:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 03:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 03:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 22:00 End 03:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

On the premises Off the premises Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above, 
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Page 14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may 
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for 
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed above, list below. 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the 
proposed variation you are seeking.

The use of Door security will be used, for the first 2 weeks, this will be 7 days a week. Following this period SIA door staff 
will be used on a Friday & Saturday evenings 20h00 until 00h30. The SIA door staff will be smart and wearing High Vis 
jackets to ensure they can identified.  
 
SIA door supervisors to wear Fluorescent attire.  
 
We are ensuring all senior staff are SIA registered so there will be staff fully trained at all times in place to ensure safety of all 
customers and maximum numbers are adhered to. (This needs removing as we will employ trained SIA operatives when 
required as we feel having SIA trained bar staff is not acceptable). 
 
Red Care Alarm System will be installed  
 
Whilst this premises license application falls within the cumulative impact zone, by attaching the proposed conditions 
below, couple with the vast experience the applicant has in the Licensing trade the applicant can satisfy the Licensing 
Authority that non of the licensing objectives will be undermined. Further it will not add to the current issues in the area. 
As set out early in this application this is a unqiue beer bar. The type of premises we intend to operate is modelled on the 
Brew Dog Bars set up which operate successfully across the country in many cities.  
(Non of the above no longer applies to this premises)  
 
No glasses or bottles to be taken outside the venue.  

I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

Page 16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

An Alarm system shall be installed and in use at the premises. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

No glasses or bottles to be taken outside the venue unless being consumed in a licensable area. 
SIA door supervisors shall be dressed smartly and wear a high visibility security armband. 

c) Public safety

Last entry to the venue will be 02:30 hours

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Members of managements to and an external sound company to monitor and limit sound levels to prevent unnecessary 
noise pollution.

e) The protection of children from harm

Under 18's will not be permitted into the venue past 22:00 Hours

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
  
Band A - No RV to £4300                         £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000                       £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700                       £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500                     £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £635.00* 
  
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee   
  
Band D - £87001 to £12500                     £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £1,905.00 
  
If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
  
Capacity 5000-9999                                 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999                            £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999                             £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999                             £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000                             £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999                             £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999                             £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999                             £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999                             £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999                             £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over                         £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
* licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

1

* 

THE INFORMATION GIVEN MAY BE HELD IN MANUAL OR COMPUTERISED FORM AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE 
PROVISIONS OF THE DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998 
 
This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have 
provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with other bodies 
responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes. 

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Paul Atkins

* Capacity Director 

* Date 15 / 05 / 2018
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/wolverhampton/change-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next >

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 23

envh543_1
Text Box

envh543_2
Text Box
Appendix 2

envh543_3
Text Box



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Premises Licence 
Issued in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003 
 
Name of Premises:  Slater's Bar 
 
Address of Premises:  41 Queen Square 

Wolverhampton 
West Midlands 
WV1 1TX 

 
Premises Licence Number: 18/09430/PREDPS – Vary DPS 
 
Date of Last Update:  14th May 2018 
 

1. Opening hours of the premises 
 
Normal Hours 

 
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 00:30 hours 
Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:30 hours 
Sunday 11:00 to 22:30 hours 
 

 

2. Licensable Activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises 
the carrying out of these activities: 
 
 Alcohol On 
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 00:00 hours 
Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:00 hours 
Sunday 11:00 to 22:00 hours 
Non Standard Timing On Christmas Eve the licence will finish at 1am 

on Christmas Day. A 36 hour extension will be 
allowed over New Years Eve and New Years 
Day. On Bank Holiday weekends there will be an 
extension from 00.00 on the Saturday until 01.00 
hours  

 
 Live Music 
Friday and Saturday 19:00 to 00:00 hours 
Monday to Thursday 19:00 to 23:00 hours 
Sunday 19:00 to 22:00 hours 
Non Standard Timing None 

 
 
 Recorded Music 
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 00:00 hours 
Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:00 hours 
Sunday 12:00 to 22:00 hours 
Non Standard Timing None 

 
 

 

  

Page 25

envh543_4
Text Box
Appendix 3



 

 

 

3. Name of the Designated Premises Supervisor if the sale of alcohol is involved 
 
Paul Atkins as of 14th May 2018 
Personal Licence Number - PER2698 
Issued by City of Wolverhampton Council 
 

 

4. Is access to the premises by children restricted or prohibited 
 
Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

 

5. Name, (registered) address of the holder of the premises licence 
 
Atkins Leisure Limited 
7 Albion Street 
Wolverhampton  
WV1 3EB 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 26



 

 

Mandatory Licensing Conditions (Licensing Act 2003) 
 
Mandatory conditions as required by the Act will apply to the licence. 
It is the responsibility of the Premises Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor 
to ensure that they are conversant and compliant with all current mandatory conditions in 
relation the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 

General Licensing Objectives 
 
Whilst this premises licence application falls within the Cumulative Impact Zone, by attaching 
the proposed conditions below, coupled with the vast experience the Applicant has in the 
Licensing trade the Applicant can satisfy the Licensing Authority that none of the licensing 
objectives will be undermined. Further it will not add to the current issues within the area. As set 
out early in this application this is a unique beer bar. The type of premises we intend to operate 
is modelled on The Brew Dog Bars set up which operate successfully across the country in 
many cities. 
 
TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP: 
Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the 
premises licence and the requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular 
attention to: 
a/ no selling of alcohol to underage people 
b/ no drunk and disorderly behaviour on the premises area 
c/ vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area 
d/ no violent and anti-social behaviour 
e/ no harm to children 
 
Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. Training shall 
be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals. 
Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the 
premises, to provide good training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or 
authorise each sale 
No drink promotions that encourages bulk buying or binge drinking 
Red Care alarm system will be installed 
As a licensed premises we know that it is necessary to carry out our functions or operate their 
businesses with a purpose of promoting these objectives. We promise to support these 
objectives through their operating schedules and other measures (including staff training and 
qualifications, policies, and strategic partnerships with other agencies).Prior to submitting this 
application we have consulted with Responsible Authorities and taken on board their views and 
applied them in this application. 
 
 
Prevention of Crime & Disorder 
 
CCTV system 
The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system. All public areas of the 
licensed premises including all public entry and exit points, enabling facial identification of every 
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually record while the 
premises is open to the public and recording shall be kept available and unedited for a minimum 
of 31 day recording, playback, court quality with time and date stamp. 

Page 27



 

 

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of 
the premises licence during which licensable activities are permitted. 
Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may 
target customers will be displayed. 
 
Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers. 
 
Custom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the 
premises. 
Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area. 
Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful 
manner. 
The use of Door security will be used, for the first 2 weeks, this will be 7 days a week. Following 
this period SIA door staff will be used on Friday and Saturday evenings 20h00 until 00h30. Also 
SIA door staff will be used when Wolverhampton Wanders are playing at home and during 
occasions when live music takes place. The SIA door staff will be smart and wearing High Vis 
jackets to ensure they can be identified. There will be a radio link at the premises for security. 
The DPS shall ensure that the provision of door staff at the premises is appropriate to ensure 
the safe control of the premises and shall review this on a regular basis. We shall ensure the 
DPS is present at all Pubwatch meetings and takes an active role in this group. 
 

Public Safety 

 
Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective. 
Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements. 
Training and implementation of underage ID checks. 
A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered 
particulars of inspections made;those required to be made by statute, and information compiled 
to comply with any public safety condition attached to the premises licence that requires the 
recording of such information. 
The log book shall be kept available for inspection when required by persons authorised by the 
Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation. 
All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, 
lighting, heating, electrical, air condition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be 
maintained at all times in good order and in a safe condition. 
 
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective: 
Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect 
the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. 
No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of 
the premises that gives rise to a nuisance. 
Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time 
or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents. 
The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night (ex. for 
unpacking, pricing newly delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct 
themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents. 
Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street outside the premises. 
Customers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours. 

Page 28



 

 

The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 
11.00pm. This will help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises. 
Any lighting on or outside the premises will be positioned and screened in such a way so as to 
not cause a disturbance to nearby residents. 
No drinks will be permitted to be taken outside 
 
 
 
 
Protection of Children from harm: 
 
The Challenge 25 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person who appears to be 
under the age of 25 shall provide documented proof that he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof 
of age shall only comprise a passport, photo card driving licence, an HM Forces warrant card, 
or a card bearing the PASS hologram. "Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that 
encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to carry acceptable ID (a card bearing 
the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if they wish to buy alcohol. 
Well trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc. All the 
details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit. Log Book will be kept upon the 
premises all the time. Nothing beyond existing Health & Safety requirements A log shall be kept 
at the premises to record all refused sales of alcohol for the reasons that the person(s) is/are, or 
appear(s) to be, under 18 years of age. The log shall record the date and time of the refusal and 
the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log will be available on request by 
the police or an authorised officer of Wolverhampton City Council. 
 

Conditions attached after a hearing dated 02/09/2015: 

 
1. 

• CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed and maintained at the 
premises. 

• CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the premises and all areas where 
alcohol/money is served/taken and all areas to where public have access and the 
immediate vicinity outside the premises. 

• Images/recordings to be downloaded in a suitable format and provided to any member of 
a Responsible Authority upon request and without undue delay. 

• Images and recordings must be of evidential quality, must indicate the correct time and 
date and be kept for at least 31 days. 

• All staff to be trained to use the CCTV system and at least one member of staff to be on 
duty who is trained to download the systems images should any member of a 
Responsible Authority make a request. 
 

2. An incident log must be maintained at the premises and a written record of any incident that 
occurs at the premises must be appropriately recorded.  Where it is deemed appropriate the 
incident must be reported to the West Midlands Police.  The incident log book should be 
produced to a member of a Responsible Authority upon request. 
 
3. The premises shall adopt and ensure compliance with Challenge 25 and maintain a refusals 
book where any sale of alcohol is refused to persons who present themselves to be underage. 
 
4. After 2100 hours, SIA registered door supervisors to a ratio of 1/100, in high visibility, 
fluorescent attire, shall be employed till close of business when operating.  A register shall be 
maintained of all persons engaged as door supervisors, to include the name and SIA number of 

Page 29



 

 

the staff.  A nightly briefing of door supervisor responsibilities shall take place and a written 
record shall be maintained of the time and dates commenced and finished and signed to 
confirm the briefing has taken place.  Clickers shall be used to monitor and maintain capacity 
levels.  No glasses or bottles to be taken outside the venue.  The premises shall comply with 
fire and safety regulations. 
 
Minor Variation dated 27/2/2016 
 
SIA door supervisors on Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings from 2100 hours until close of 
business when Wolverhampton Wanderers are at home and when live music is on. 
We are ensuring all senior staff are SIA registered so there will be staff fully trained at all times 
in place to ensure safety of all customers and maximum numbers are adhered to. 
 
Minor Variation dated 30/6/2016 
 
SIA door supervisors on Friday and Saturday evenings from 2100 hours until close of business 
when Wolverhampton Wanderers are at home and when live music is on. 
We are ensuring all senior staff are SIA registered so there will be staff fully trained at all times 
in place to ensure safety of all customers and maximum numbers are adhered to. 
 
 
 
Plans 
As submitted with application dated 08.07.2015 and retained by Wolverhampton City Council. 
 
 
 

Page 30



Page 31

envh543_5
Text Box
Appendix 4



Page 32

envh543_6
Text Box



Page 33

envh543_7
Text Box



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35

envh543_8
Text Box
Appendix 5



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41

envh543_9
Text Box
Appendix 6



Page 42


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Slater's Bar, 41 Queen Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX
	Appendix 1 for Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Slater's Bar, 41 Queen Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX
	Appendix 2 for Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Slater's Bar, 41 Queen Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX
	Appendix 3 for Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Slater's Bar, 41 Queen Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX
	Appendix 4 for Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Slater's Bar, 41 Queen Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX
	Appendix 5 for Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Slater's Bar, 41 Queen Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX
	Appendix 6 for Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Slater's Bar, 41 Queen Square, Wolverhampton, WV1 1TX


